

WILBUR E. McMURTRY

CONSULTING GEOLOGIST
CITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
105 NORTH BROADWAY
OKLAHOMA CITY 2, OKLAHOMA
TELEPHONE CENTRAL 6-1197

March 11, 1964

Re: Plugging Report
No. 1 Morris Estate
Section 17-17S-25E
Eddy County, New Mexico
(M. S. Thompson, Operator)

New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission
Artesia Office
Artesia, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Does the State Oil Conservation Commission require that the surface pipe be left in the ground when the test is plugged and abandoned? If so, can you please tell me the amount of surface pipe left in captioned test and how it was plugged?

Respectfully submitted,

Wilbur E. McMurtry

Wilbur E. McMurtry
Geologist-Engineer

WEM:pg

*Report the Morris Estate well you are referring to
is an interval of 17-25. It is being drilled and plugged
by Thompson. It is not required to leave the surface
pipe in the hole. But in this particular case the surface
pipe has to be circulated to surface.
You will have many of these left in the
hole with no surface pipe to be left.*

RECEIVED

MAR 13 1964

**O. C. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE**